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1. SEXEME

(Meeting Document)

Questions about Die and Mold Business Transaction

1.2.4 BNAEBE EFVU>PDIEH N

2.
Q1: How is the price of mold decided?

A\Y ~ - o] A\ Y
‘ Ed) t? IJ \/g \/_ '\%% k/ \t \ —FEEODW%% t? IJ \/0 L_/j::o In Japan, the below is the normal pattern.
~ ] — “w N A A - Receive drawings from the client =» Presentation of the first plan (price competition with competitors) = MTG
. é b ((_ \ B/__]_\G)jj /]/ I\ j /r % li L/ E K t G)% % EH E. L/ 7‘—— (o] (negotiation) with the client =+ Presentation of the second plan (price competition with competitors) = Become
the bidder with the lowest price decision

Q2: What are the price determining factors?

IE E FFFI Fl:ﬁ % E Raw material prices (material costs, parts purchasing costs, etc.), energy costs (electricity costs, gas costs, gasoline

= . .
costs, etc.), labor costs (regular salary increases, base increases, statutory welfare costs, etc.), and other costs

/;%EODjD tz (%*Ennéﬁmgﬂé%) . *%EEE% (%%% (equipment depreciation costs, storage costs, etc.) fees, transportation costs, etc.)
BHEDMIZRTE (B, MANE. BIEM. MNMES) \ BEEEOZB(IC Q3: Competitive quote i always required?

In Japan, the customer gives us pressure by showing the price of the Chinese manufacturer. Then, an upper limit

B ‘Ij—é E*E% was set on the price.
7%,{4:'7(_' _'7§ ( —}E}A b \ . ﬁ £|J j:A b \ ) %*}I% t O)S'Z \ﬂi ( Q4: Any other issues regarding pricing?

i?[\ﬂl{q: In some cases, the customer requires us to fill in the quotation format where every detail (every cost) will be shown.

BIFBHRE. DT E (Frva1TJO-\DEE

2. Payment Condition

BIDANMIBAEEOIRE |RETRIEDEUR ), KNI DT ot ottt et

Pay in at once?

In Japan, the payment is NOT done in advance. Usually the payment is rendered one month after the delivery or

after passing the acceptance inspection

BEIHA RS> |EEIHA RS> ERREOHE. IE. ZORRE

Q2:  Any issues regarding payment terms?

3. Others
Q1: Protection of Intellectual Property

How do you protect the mold design?

Q2: s there any "Mold Transaction Guidelines"?

We have the transaction guidelines issued by JaDMA (Japan Die and Mold Association)

Thank you very much for your kind cooperation.

Business Innovation Partners Co., Ltd.
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18.

PAYMENT

Unless otherwise agreed, the purchase price shall be paid
with one third at the formation of the contract and one third when
the Supplier notifies the Purchaser that the Product, or the
essential part of it, is ready for delivery. Final payment shall be
made when the Product is delivered.

Payments shall be made within 30 days of the date of
the invoice.
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ORGALIME S 2000

ORGALIME

GENERAL CONDITIONS

for the

SUPPLY OF MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC PRODUCTS

Brussels, August 2000

PREAMBLE

1. These General Conditions shall apply when the parties
agree in writing or otherwise thereto. When the General
Conditions apply to a specific contract, modifications of or
deviations from them must be agreed in writing.

The object(s) to be supplied under these General Conditions is
(are) hereinafter referred to as the Product.

Wherever these General Conditions use the term in writing,
this shall mean by document signed by the parties, or by letter,
fax, electronic mail and by such other means as are agreed by the
parties.

PRODUCT INFORMATION

2. All information and data contained in general product
documentation and price lists, whether in electronic or any other
form, are binding only to the extent that they are by reference
expressly included in the contract.

DRAWINGS AND DESCRIPTIONS

3. All drawings and technical documents relating to the
Product or its manufacture submitted by one party to the other,
prior or subsequent to the formation of the contract, shall remain
the property of the submitting party.

Drawings, technical documents or other technical
information received by one party shall not, without the consent
of the other party, be used for any other purpose than that for
which they were provided. They may not, without the consent of
the submitting party, otherwise be used or copied, reproduced,
transmitted or communicated to a third party.

4.  The Supplier shall, not later than at the date of delivery,
provide free of charge information and drawings which are
necessary to permit the Purchaser to erect, commission, operate
and maintain the Product. Such information and drawings shall
be supplied in the number of copies agreed upon or at least one
copy of each. The Supplier shall not be obliged to provide
manufacturing drawings for the Product or for spare parts.

ACCEPTANCE TESTS

5. Acceptance tests provided for in the contract shall, unless
otherwise agreed, be carried out at the place of manufacture
during normal working ho

If the contract does not ~pgul\ the technical requirements,
the tests shall be carried out in accordance with general practice

in the appropriate branch of industry concerned in the country of

manufacture.

6.  The Supplier shall notify the Purchaser in writing of the
acceptance tests in sufficient time to permit the Purchaser to be
represented at the tests. If the Purchaser is not represented, the
test report shall be sent to the Purchaser and shall be accepted as
accurate.

7. If the acceptance tests show the Product not to be in
accordance with the contract, the Supplier shall without delay
remedy any deficiencies in order to ensure that the Product
complies with the contract. New tests shall then be carried out at
the Purchaser’s request, unless the deficiency was insignificant.

8. The Supplier shall bear all costs for acceptance tests carried
out at the place of manufacture. The Purchaser shall however
bear all travelling and living expenses for his representatives in
connection with such tests.

DELIVERY. PASSING OF RISK

9. Any agreed trade term shall be construed in accordance
with the INCOTERMS in force at the formation of the contract.

If no trade term is specifically agreed, the delivery shall be
Ex works (EXW).

If, in the case of delivery Ex works, the Supplier, at the
request of the Purchaser, undertakes to send the Product to its
destination, the risk will pass not later than when the Product is
handed over to the first carrier.

Partial shipments shall be permitted unless otherwise
agreed.

TIME FOR DELIVERY. DELAY

10. If the parties, instead of specifying the date for delivery,
have specified a period of time on the expiry of which delivery
shall take place, such period shall start to run as soon as the
contract is entered into, all official formalities have been
completed, payments due at the formation of the contract have
been made, any agreed securities have been given and any other
preconditions have been fulfilled.

11.  If the Supplier anticipates that he will not be able to deliver
the Product at the time for delivery, he shall forthwith notify the
Purchaser thereof in writing, stating the reason, and, if possible,
the time when delivery can be expected.

Licensed for electronic use by ABB group companies ; Licence N° 11/00/01 ORGALIME.
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